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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, November 01, 2006 10:18 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell

Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for Week of 10/30/2006 (Part 2 re 2006-58, Part 1 sent re 2006-57)

Hi George, Joann, Susan, Mikelle, and David,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

Lyca Tel, LLC - ITC-214-20060831-00408

Webfonepartners.net - ITC-214-20061006-00456

Honeybee Netwroks LLC - ITC-214-20061010-00459

Carribean Cable Communications (Holdings) Limited - ITC-214-20061011-00463
TV CABLE S.A -1TC-214-20061011-00464

RSN

Please be advised that the statuses of the previously non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

11/1/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 12:01 PM
To: 'mdmalique@lycatel.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings'; 'T Jamal (WFP)',

'JRam_1975@yahoo.com’; 'jsm@thlglaw.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’; 'mauramos@cable.net.co’;
'Rosalind.Allen@hklaw.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'Jabloner,
Amy'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Lyca Tel, LLC
ITC-214-20060831-00408

webphonepartners.net
ITC-214-20061006-00456

Honeybee Networks LLC
ITC-214-20061010-00459

Caribbean Cable Communications (Holdings)
ITC-214-20061011-00463

TV CABLE S.A.
ITC-214-20061011-00464

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on October 20, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the' Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01084S (released November 3, 2006), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

**%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/3/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 11:07 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 12/11/2006

Hi George, Joann, David, Susan, and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following non-streamlined applications:

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the company, the FBI, DOJ,
and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Deutsche Telekom (T-Mobile USA, Inc.)/ lowa Wireless Services Holding Corp., ITC-T/C-20060922-00441, ISP-PDR-
20060522-00009 and Deutsche Telekom (T-Mobile USA, Inc.) ITC-T/C-20061004-00452

2. Miron Enterprises LLC., ITC-214-20060816-00394
3. Aspen Communication, Inc. ITC-214-20061020-00477

4. Meridian International Telecom, ITC-214-20061023-00482

5. Caribbean Cable Communications Ltd., ITC-214-20061011-00463

Please be advised the it is requested that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1. Ouro Preto Inc. - ITC-214-20061120-00526
2. Reliance Communication, Inc. (RCI)/Reliance Communications Ventures Limited (RCVL) —
ITC-214-20021107-00535, ITC-T/C-20061109-00517

3. FLAG Telecom Group Limited (FLAG)/Reliance Communications Ventures Limited (RCVL) - SCL-T/C-
20061109-00008, SCL-LIC-19990301-00005

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

12/13/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 12:44 PM

To: 'fmiron@keepcalling.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net'’; 'info@aspen-communication.com’;
'steveslavin@gmail.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner,
Amy'; 'jpifer@leo.goV’; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: DA-06-2508A1.pdf

Miron Enterprises, LLC
ITC-214-20060816-00394

Caribbean Cable Communications (Holdings) Limited
ITC-214-20061011-00463

Aspen Communications Inc.
ITC-214-20061020-00477

Meridian International Telecom, LLC
ITC-214-20061023-00482

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released December HA Noom xmvo_ﬁ No. TEL-
01096, DA 06-2508 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

12/14/2006



